

City of Madison

City of Madison Madison, WI 53703 www.cityofmadison.com

Meeting Minutes - Approved FINANCE COMMITTEE

Consider: Who benefits? Who is burdened?
Who does not have a voice at the table?
How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Monday, February 8, 2021 4:30 PM Virtual Meeting

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL

1. 64052 PUBLIC COMMENT

Registrations are attached to legislative file.

DISCLOSURES AND RECUSALS

There were no disclosures or recusals.

CONSENT AGENDA

Agenda items 2-14 were adopted as part of the consent agenda

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

2.	<u>63791</u>	A resolution required by the Department of Workforce Development for the
		reauthorizing of the City of Madison's Self-Insured Worker's Compensation
		Program.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

3. 63934 A Resolution authorizing a sole source contract authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a service contract with RENEW Wisconsin, Inc. to administer the three annual MadiSUN solar programs for residential, business, nonprofit and affordable housing solar installations, through 2023.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

4. 63863 Authorizing the Sole Source Purchase of Replacement Street Lighting Poles and Fixtures from King Luminaire.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

5. 63866 Authorizing an Amendment to the Purchases of Services Agreement between

7.

the City and the Greater Madison Convention and Visitors Bureau.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

6. 63918 Amending the 2021 Capital Budget for Parks Division for the Olin Park Building renovation project.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

Amending the 2021 Adopted Operating Budget for the Community
Development Division-Community Support Services to authorize and accept
\$200,000 from the Madison Metropolitan School District to distribute to
community-based organizations offering virtual learning support through the
School-Age Child Care Stabilization Fund process.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

8. 63936 Awarding up to \$1.7 million from the Affordable Housing Fund and up to \$300,000 in Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant (EECBG) funds to help finance the development of affordable housing, and up to \$360,000 in Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds and up to \$700,000 in HOME Investment Partnerships Program (HOME) funds to support four housing services programs, and up to \$50,000 in City levy to support one homebuyer education program, as the recommended outcome of a competitive Request for Proposals (RFP) process conducted by the Community Development Division; and authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to enter into agreements with those agencies to implement the specified development projects.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

Authorizing the execution of a Purchase and Sale Agreement between the City of Madison and Tri-State Custom Construction LLC, for the City's disposal of eight vacant residential lots located in the Owl's Creek Subdivision. (16th A.D.)

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

Authorizing the execution of a Purchase and Sale Agreement between the City of Madison and Gold Star Real Estate, LLC, for the City's disposal of eight vacant residential lots located in the Owl's Creek Subdivision. (16th A.D.)

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

9.

10.

11. 63900

Approving a Development Agreement between the City of Madison and Rule Enterprises, LLC and Movin' Out, Inc for the sale and redevelopment of 1402 South Park Street, the former Truman Olson United States Army Reserve Center.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

12. <u>63901</u>

Authorizing an amendment to RES-20-00144 that awarded a loan of up to \$1,800,000 from the Affordable Housing Fund to support an 150-unit affordable rental housing development at 1402 S. Park St., proposed by Rule Enterprises LLC and Movin' Out, Inc., to decrease the loaned funds to up to \$300,000 and restructure of the allocation of funds from the Affordable Housing Fund for this development.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

13. 64012

Authorizing the City's execution of a Purchase and Sale Agreement between the City of Madison and McAllen Properties Madison, LLC, or their successors and assigns, for the purchase of the property located at 3901 & 3829 Hanson Road ("Property") in the City of Madison for Metro Transit Satellite Facility purposes.(17th A.D.)

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

14. <u>64017</u>

Authorizing the Transit General Manager to file an application for a Section 5339 Buses and Bus Facilities Discretionary Grant with U.S. Department of Transportation and authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk to execute the associated grant agreement with USDOT and the 13 (c) agreement with Teamsters Local No. 695. Amending the 2021 Capital Budget to add \$7 million in federal funding to Metro's Satellite Bus Facility project and changing project borrowing to General Fund-supported general obligation borrowing.

A motion was made by Bidar, seconded by Kemble, to RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL TO ADOPT (15 VOTES REQUIRED) - REPORT OF OFFICER. The motion passed by voice vote/other.

ADJOURNMENT